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Frenchman's Point, s( venf**en miles from the

head of \j;\ko Gcofge, derives itf names from a de-

fea»' of the French during the war of 1750.

Sal)ba(h-Day Point is six miles from Ticondero-

ga, and is so ealled from a massacre on thit day

b} the Indians, after a battle. Here are the re-

mains of two old buildings, or forts, judging from

the excavaiions. Rogers' Rock is on the west side

of the Lake, and four miles from its foot. Here

the Lake narrows. It is named from a tradition

which prevails, that the famous parlizan Maior

Roarers ran down it. in order to avoid the close

pursuit of the Indians, and (tFecterl his escape on

the Lake by skates. This place .itfords a line titid

for mineralogical investigation, and there is, near

it, a den of rattlesnakes.

On the cast side of Lake George is Mount Defi-

ance, a high mountain, celebrated for Burgoyne's

drawing up his cannon th<^re, and by that means he

overlooked Ticonderoga, and drove our army from

thr fort. Ho landed one mile and a half above the

ferry, on Lake Champlain. on the west side, and

if he had taken the route of Lake George, his

chaiice of success would have been much ! iter.

The Old French lines at Ticond(;roga e\hibii a

strong work, extending f'-om Lake Champlain to

the outlet of Lake George, and face the north.

Buigoyne built a blockhouse on Mount Detiance.


